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Terri Cooper

From: Terri Cooper
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 4:46 PM

To: ‘tombunn@lagerlof.com'’; 'kathi@lemieux-oneill.com'; 'devertz@sycr.com'; 'James L. Markman’;
jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com’

Subject: Antelope Valley Groundwater (Being sent on behalf of Bob Joyce)

Gentlemen:

This is to advise you that my office has been trying to coordinate a date for an in-person
meet and confer re discovery in the above-entitled matter. We are confirming that this meeting
will take place on Friday, August 10, 2007, beginning at 10:00 a.m., in the office of Lemieux &
O'Neill. Mr. Bunn's office has confirmed this date as well. We would ask that Mr.

Markman, Mr. Evertz and Mr. Dunn please contact this office and advise of their availability
ASAP. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. Thank you.

Terri Cooper
on behalf of Bob H. Joyce

7/31/2007



Terri Cooper

TR T
From: Administrator
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 4:58 PM
To: Terri Cooper
Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay)
Attachments: ATT479071.txt; FW: Antelope Valley Groundwater (Being sent on behalf of Bob Joyce)

K

ATT479071.t¢t FW: Antelope
(416 B) valley Groundwate... . . : 7
This is an automatically generated Delivery Status

Notification.

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but
the requested delivery status notifications may not be generated by the
destination.

TomBunn@lagerlof.com



Terri Cooper

From: System Administrator
To: Kathi Miers
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 4:46 PM
Subject: Delivered:Antelope Valley Groundwater (Being sent on behalf of Bob Joyce)
Your message
To: tombunn@lagerlof.com; kathi@lemieux-oneill.com; devertz@sycr.com; James L. Markman; jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com
Subject: Antelope Valley Groundwater (Being sent on behalf of Bob Joyce)
Sent: 7/31/2007 4:46 PM

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Kathi Miers on 7/31/2007 4:47 PM
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Terri Cooper

From: Evertz, Douglas J. [DEVERTZ@SYCR.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 31, 2007 4:56 PM

To: Terri Cooper, tombunn@lagerlof.com; kathi@Ilemieux-oneill.com; jmarkman@rwglaw.com:;
jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com

Subject: Re: Antelope Valley Groundwater (Being sent on behalf of Bob Joyce)

[ am in a deposition at the moment. Iam not available the 10th. If the larger group is available that date, I will accept the
decisions/positions of the public suppliers.

----- Original Message-----

From: Terri Cooper <T Cooper@lebeauthelen.com>

To: tombunn@lagerlof.com <tombunn@lagerlof.com>; kathi@lemieux-oneill.com <kathi@lemieux-oneill.com>; Evertz,
Douglas J. <DEVERTZ@SYCR.com>; James L. Markman <JMarkman@rwglaw.com>; jeffrey. dunn@bbklaw.com
<effrey. dunn@bbklaw.com>

Sent: Tue Jul 31 16:45:47 2007

Subject: Antelope Valley Groundwater (Being sent on behalf of Bob Joyce)

Gentlemen:

This is to advise you that my office has been trying to coordinate a date for an in-person meet and confer re discovery in
the above-entitled matter. We are confirming that this meeting will take place on Friday, August 10, 2007, beginning at
10:00 a.m., in the office of Lemieux & O'Neill. Mr. Bunn's office has confirmed this date as well. We would ask that Mr.
Markman, Mr. Evertz and Mr. Dunn please contact this office and advise of their availability ASAP. Should you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to call. Thank you.

Terri Cooper
on behalf of Bob H. Joyce

7/31/2007



Terri Cooper

From: Administrator

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 4:47 PM

To: Terri Cooper

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay)

Attachments: ATT478965.txt; Antelope Valley Groundwater (Being sent on behalf of Bob Joyce)

AT

ATT478965.txt Antelope Valley

(411 B) Groundwater (B... y ; ) .
This is an automatically generated Delivery Status

Notification.

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but
the requested delivery status notifications may not be generated by the
destination.

JMarkman@rwglaw.com



Terri Cooper

From: James L. Markman [JMarkman@rwglaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 7:13 PM

To: Terri Cooper

Subject: Re: Antelope Valley Groundwater (Being sent on behalf of Bob Joyce)

I am aviailable on a call in basis.

————— Original Message —--—---

From: Terri Cooper <TCooper@lebeauthelen.com>

To: tombunn@lagerlof.com <tombunn@lagerlof.com>; kathi@lemieux-oneill.com
<kathi@lemieux-oneill.com>; devertz@sycr.com <devertz@sycr.com>; James L.
Markman; jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com <jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com>

Sent: Tue Jul 31 16:45:47 2007

Subject: Antelope Valley Groundwater (Being sent on behalf of Bob Joyce)

Gentlemen:

This is to advise you that my office has been trying to coordinate a
date for an in-person meet and confer re discovery in the above-entitled
matter. We are confirming that this meeting will take place on Friday,
August 10, 2007, beginning at 10:00 a.m., in the office of Lemieux &

O'Neill. Mr. Bunn's office has confirmed this date as well. We would ask
that Mr. Markman, Mr. Evertz and Mr. Dunn please contact this office and
advise of their availability ASAP. Should you have any questions, please

do not hesitate to call. Thank you.

Terri Cooper

on behalf of Bob H. Joyce

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication,
or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this communication to
the intended recipient, please advise the sender by reply email and
immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or
disclosing the contents. Thank you.



Terri Cooper

From:;: Administrator

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 4:47 PM

To: Terri Cooper

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay)

Attachments: ATT478957.txt; Antelope Valley Groundwater (Being sent on behalf of Bob Joyce)

:

ATT478957.txt Antelope Valley
(422 B) Groundwater (B... ; . . i
This is an automatically generated Delivery Status

Notification.

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but
the requested delivery status notifications may not be generated by the
destination.

jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com



LEBEAU ® THELEN, LLP
P.O. Box 12092 (93389-2092)
5001 East Commercenter Drive, Suite 300
Bakersfield, California 93309

MEMORANDUM
TO: BOB JOYCE DATE: August 3, 2007
FROM: TERRI COOPER
RE: ANTELOPE VALLEY GROUNDWATER

On August 1, 2007, I telephoned Jeffrey Dunn’s office to follow-up on an e-mail I sent to him
on July 31, 2007, regarding trying to coordinate an in-person meet & confer on August 10, 2007,
regarding discovery in the above-entitled matter. I left a message on his secretary’s (Carrie)
voicemail for her to return my call, but I have not heard back from her.

I



